Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION XI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
OSDS-2023-074

To: SUSAN T. FLORES
School Principal II
From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Designation as Office In-Charge of the Office of the School Principal of

Magupising Elementary School, Dujali District for Financial Operations

Date: March 10, 2023

In the exigency of the service, you are informed of your designation to handle the
Financial Operations of Magupising Elementary School, Dujali District effective
immediately, in addition to your function as School Principal of East Cabay-angan
Elementary School.

This designation does not carry with it additional remuneration nor priority in
promotion and is TEMPORARY in nature, subject to recall by this Office when deemed
necessary.

Please be guided accordingly.

ALLAN G. FARNAZO
Director IV
and concurrent Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

R E L E% s For the Schools Division Superintendent:
{— W
REBECC . SAGOT, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent




